
 

JPB Board of Directors 
Meeting of January 7, 2021 

Correspondence as of January 7, 2021 

 

# Subject 

1 University Ave Beige Pole Color 

2 Attachment Correction Re: Caltrain Board meeting item 12.a 5-year TASI contract 
extension 

 



From: CalMod@caltrain.com
To: Martin J Sommer
Cc: Board (@caltrain.com); city.council@cityofpaloalto.org; Pat Burt; CalMod@caltrain.com
Subject: RE: University Ave Beige Pole Color
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:23:15 PM

Hi Mr. Sommer,
 
Thanks again for your message. Unfortunately, the pole cannot be repainted a different color or
replaced after installation. As mentioned previously, we worked with the City through both the
Historic Resources Board(HRB) and Architectural Review Board (ARB) in January 2019 to select the
pole colors at the three station areas in Palo Alto. At the ARB/HRB meeting we provided photo
simulations and paint chips to help inform their recommendation.
 
I would be happy to discuss this more on the phone if you would like. If so, please let me know a few
times that would work for you.
 
Best,
 
Brent Tietjen, Government and Community Relations Officer
SamTrans | Caltrain | TA
1250 San Carlos Ave.
San Carlos, CA 94070-1306
tietjenb@samtrans.com
 
 

From: Martin J Sommer [mailto:martin@sommer.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 7:49 PM
To: CalMod@caltrain.com
Cc: Board (@caltrain.com) <BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com>; city.council@cityofpaloalto.org; Pat
Burt <pat@patburt.org>
Subject: Re: University Ave Beige Pole Color
 
+cc: Pat Bert

Brent, please take a look at the attached photo. I don't think this is what the City, nor the
design engineers, had in mind.

Please tell me, how I can help correct this situation.

Thank you,
Martin

On 11/25/20 10:05 AM, martin@sommer.net wrote:

Hi Brent,

Perhaps your new funding source obtained on Nov 3rd can help this situation. Can
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you please look into this, and let me know? The visual impacts you are creating,
are not good.

Thank you,

Martin

-- 
Martin Sommer
650-346-5307
martin@sommer.net
http://www.linkedin.com/in/martinsommer

"Turn technical vision into reality."

 

On 2020-11-25 09:50, CalMod@caltrain.com wrote:

 
Hi Martin,
 
Unfortunately, the project budget does not accommodate camouflaging of the poles.
Caltrain worked with Cities and regulatory agencies to mitigate the impacts of the
infrastructure through the Project's Environmental Impact Report in 2014.  
 
Thanks,
 
Brent Tietjen, Government and Community Relations Officer
SamTrans | Caltrain | TA
1250 San Carlos Ave.
San Carlos, CA 94070-1306
tietjenb@samtrans.com
 
 
 

From: martin@sommer.net [mailto:martin@sommer.net] 
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 1:55 PM
To: CalMod@caltrain.com
Cc: Board (@caltrain.com) <BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com>;
city.council@cityofpaloalto.org
Subject: Re: University Ave Beige Pole Color
 
Thanks Brent,
What about the idea of camouflaging the upper part of the poles, similar to
what is done with cell towers? For some reason, these poles have been
created with an extremely hard industrial look. This is nothing like, the
esthetics put into other electrified rails systems throughout the world.
Martin

-- 
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Martin Sommer
650-346-5307
martin@sommer.net
http://www.linkedin.com/in/martinsommer

"Turn technical vision into reality."
 
On 2020-11-13 10:09, CalMod@caltrain.com wrote:

 

Hi Martin,
 
Thank you again for contacting Caltrain on this question. As Jim previously
mentioned, the selection of the pole color was done in coordination with the City of
Palo Alto and the Historic Resources Board and Architectural Review Board in 2019.
These color selections are final and poles cannot be replaced or painted a different
color after installation.
 
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
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 10:20 AM
To: CalMod@caltrain.com; Board (@caltrain.com) <BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com>
Cc: city.council@cityofpaloalto.org
Subject: Re: University Ave Beige Pole Color
 
Dear Caltrain Board,
The more beige poles that go up at University Ave station, the more unsightly
it becomes. At ground level, you might think the beige color matches the
station, but from the view of local buildings,  you are completely destroying
the view of our Santa Cruz Mountains, and local green vegetation on Stanford
campus.
Can you please look into a way to fix this? Perhaps, painting any height
above 10 feet, to be the standard forest green? Telecom poles can be
camouflaged, the same applies here.
Please look in to it, and let me know some options.
Thank you,
Martin

-- 
Martin Sommer
650-346-5307
martin@sommer.net
http://www.linkedin.com/in/martinsommer

"Turn technical vision into reality."
 
On 2020-09-30 12:05, calmod@caltrain.com wrote:
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Dear Martin,

Thank you for contacting Caltrain Electrification. The selection
of the beige color was done in coordination with the City of
Palo Alto and is a common color for poles located near stations.
Most poles are a neutral chrome color along the project area but
in some cases, such as near stations, Caltrain staff worked with
local cities to identify pole colors that aligned with certain
station areas. Once the poles have been procured and placed, we
are not able to change the colors of those poles. 

Thank you again for reaching out to us.

Best,

The Caltrain Team

On 2020-09-25T10:17:50-07:00, Martin J Sommer
<martin@sommer.net> wrote:

    Good morning,

    Please see the attached picture, of a beige pole placed
last night.
    This creates a real eye sore!!

    Questions: 1) Why are you using a beige color vs the std
forest
    green (that blends with the trees), and 2) can these beige
poles
    please be painted forest green, before electrification
occurs?

    I know that this is a "big ask".

    Thank you,

    Martin

 -- 
Martin Sommer
650-346-5307
martin@sommer.net
<mailto:martin@sommer.net>www.linkedin.com/in/martinsommer
<http://www.linkedin.com/in/martinsommer>

"Turn technical vision into reality."

-- 
Martin Sommer
650-346-5307
martin@sommer.net
www.linkedin.com/in/martinsommer
 
"Turn technical vision into reality."
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From: Roland Lebrun
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: SFCTA Board Secretary; VTA Board Secretary; MTC Info; CHSRA Board; cacsecretary [@caltrain.com]; Caltrain,

Bac (@caltrain.com); SFCTA CAC
Subject: Re: Caltrain Board meeting item 12.a 5-year TASI contract extension
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:31:11 PM
Attachments: 2011+Caltrain+TASI+Agreement.pdf

Stadler - EMU Maint Price Prop - 3-10-16.pdf

Dear Chair Pine,

Please accept my apologies for attaching the wrong document to my earlier email.
The attached document is the Stadler price proposal for maintaining the EMUs and the
remaining diesel trainsets.

Sincerely,

Roland Lebrun

From: Roland Lebrun
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:11 AM
To: Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com>
Cc: SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; VTA Board Secretary <board.secretary@vta.org>; MTC
Info <info@bayareametro.gov>; CHSRA Board <boardmembers@hsr.ca.gov>; Caltrain CAC Secretary
<cacsecretary@caltrain.com>; Caltrain BAC <bac@caltrain.com>; SFCTA CAC <cac@sfcta.org>
Subject: Caltrain Board meeting item 12.a 5-year TASI contract extension
 
Dear Chair Pine and Board members, 

Further to Ms. Bouchard’s March 2017 letter to TASI (attached) which ignored the September
1 2011 Board resolution to award a 5-year contract followed by five one-year extensions,
please modify the current staff recommendation for a third 5-year contract extension to five
one-year extensions for the following reasons: 

1)      It is unclear why SamTrans are proposing a $1/2B+ 5-year (100% of Measure RR!)
single-source bundled evergreen contract extension to 2027 given that the JPB is
currently engaging Howard Permutt on recommendations for a new governance
structure. 
 

2)      The execution of this contract extension should be the responsibility of the new
administration, not SamTrans. 
 

3)      The next administration’s top priority should be to unbundle this evergreen
contract, starting with establishing specific cost ranges for the following categories: 

- Administration/Safety 
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Request for Proposal  
No. 14-PCJPB-056 
 







 


 


Stadler’s service does not end with vehicle 
delivery, we maintain our rolling stock too, 
ensuring customers receive the most from their 
assets. Maintaining high vehicle availability is 
crucial to enable an efficient and competitive rail 
operation. With a team of highly skilled services 
personnel, Stadler has consistently provided its 
customers with quality support throughout our 
vehicles’  lifetime following the philosophy of 
safety first and quality always. We will bring this 
same commitment to Caltrain for the JPB EMU bi-
level project.   


Stadler US Inc. is the corporate entity responsible 
for the execution of all US contracts and will be 
the responsible party for the maintenance 
services agreement.  Stadler US Inc. will utilize 
the service and experience of Stadler Rail 
Services, which is responsible for the execution of 
all maintenance and operations contracts 
awarded to Stadler. For this contract, Stadler has 
included a subcontractor, RailPlan International 
Inc. in order to utilize their strong US experience 
and knowledge in the maintenance team.  Stadler 
will maintain the new fleet and RailPlan will 
maintain the diesel-fleet. Both organizations 
combined have a proven record of 
accomplishment and will provide optimal services 
to JPB for the Caltrain operations. Stadler 
provides maintenance services for over 350 
trainsets to 17 railway companies in 14 different 
countries. Since the first contract over 10 years 
ago, Stadler has an accumulated experience of 
over 100 years with the fleets operating for over 
72 million trainset miles per year. Our 
performance has resulted in repeat orders or 
contract extensions for the maintenance projects. 
RailPlan has provided passenger rail Mechanical 
services for rolling stock and facility maintenance 
contracts for over 25 years. RailPlan employees 
have extensive experience in the US servicing 
and maintaining diesel electric passenger rail 
trainsets in full compliance with all regulatory 
requirements. 


Stadler and RailPlan are natural team partners as 
they share the same holistic approach to 
maintenance: preventative maintenance and daily 
and periodic inspections. A philosophy of 
staggering preventive and corrective maintenance 
on the fleet across the periods of predetermined 
regulatory requirements will allow the team to 
minimize the time out of service, spares 
requirements and will result in high availability of 
the trainsets. Our strategy will focus on 
minimizing train consist changes and keeping the 
teams on value-added maintenance activities. To 
enhance control of the process, we will use our 
own maintenance management system for 
planning, tracking and documenting maintenance 
and any malfunctions that may occur, and 
performance parameters. The system functions 
are designed for managing tasks, resources 
[material, staff and location] in order to efficiently 
sequence work, optimize stock, and increase 
overall service life. In addition we will track the 
vehicles history. Safety training will be the 
cornerstone of our employee engagement and 
training program. The safety of our employees, 
Caltrain riders and staff and the communities 
within and adjacent to Caltrain service territory 
and its facilities will be the focus of safety without 
exception. Stadler is certified and follows the 
OHSAS 18001 (Occupational Health and Safety 
Management Systems—Requirements), an 
internationally applied British Standard. As a part 
of our mobilization, Stadler will adapt its 
processes to fully comply with JPB and legislator 
requirements, as it has done in 14 different 
countries so far.   


Stadler has considerable experience in taking 
over existing maintenance operations as well 
as building new operations as a green field 
approach achieving over 99.5% full fleet 
availability. The team will ensure the 
maintenance services transition seamlessly 
from the existing services provider to Stadler, 
through an orderly and transparent transfer of 
responsibilities, organized by critical work 
streams. It is Stadler’s objective to fully 







 


 


cooperate and collaborate with JPB/Caltrain to 
ensure the transition of records and the 
maintenance services occurs smoothly and 


seamlessly.  Stadler Service - make sure it rolls. 







Why should Caltrain have to pay for Administration twice (SamTrans and TASI)?
What are the opportunities for streamlining/consolidation including bringing this
function in-house under the new administration?  

- Operations 

Why is SamTrans proposing to bundle rail and train operations?
While there is sufficient overlap between rail operations and Maintenance of Way to
justify awarding a bundled rail O&M contract to TASI or some other entity, it is unclear
why train operations should be bundled with the same contract when ACE, Capitol
Corridor and Metrolink operate primarily as UPRR and/or BNSF tenants (they do not
own the rails they operate on).
Of more serious concern, train operations should be a net source of revenue
(trackage rights, rolling stock availability payments/leasing to a Train Operating
Company (TOC), etc.) not an operating expense. 

As an example, the JPB was approached by a private company in 2015 but this
unsolicited proposal was never referred to the Board for consideration: 

. Verbal presentation to the LPMG: “Finance and operate trains at a significantly
lower cost”: https://www.youtube.com/watch?t=5463&v=3TNFWZrzUw4 

. Promotional video:  https://youtu.be/BTYUBsu6KQg 

. CNBC interview: “We can bring new trains in two years (2018) to run on freight
infrastructure or public railroads” https://www.cnbc.com/video/2015/06/03/czech-
company-to-bring-euro-style-trains-to-us.html 

. Testimonials (Stanford and others):
https://leoexpress-california.herokuapp.com/#testimonials.  

Last but not least, private operators are always incentivized to increase revenues
(profits) through increased ridership, not increased fares and could provide valuable
input on schedules and train configurations (Leo Express' fleet includes five Stadler
FLIRT EMUs financed with private capital). A private operator would also never settle
for a less than a 100% ticket checking target vs the SamTrans/TASI 50% proposal.    

- Maintenance of Equipment 

Once again, why is rolling stock maintenance bundled into a single contract when the
optimal solution is to entrust maintenance to the manufacturer (superior service AT A
LOWER COST)? Specifically, why did SamTrans staff ignore the Stadler proposal
included with their response to the EMU RFP (attached)?  
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Please refer the above proposals to Howard Permutt for further analysis and eventual
recommendation to the Board on how to proceed with this contract.  

Thank You.  

Roland Lebrun.

CC 

SFCTA Commissioners 

VTA Board of Directors 

MTC Commissioners 

CHSRA Board of Directors 

Caltrain CAC 

Caltrain BAC 

SFCTA CAC 

VTA CAC 
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




